1 2 3 4	Town of Nottingham Selectmen's Meeting January 3, 2011				
5 6 7	6:31 PM, Chair Bock opened the meeting and asked all those present to stand for the Pledge of Allegiance.				
8	Members Present: Peter Bock, Gary Anderson, Mary Bonser				
9 10	Guest: Gunnar Foss, Chief of Police; Jaye Vilchock, Fire Chief; Cassie Tourigny, new fire/rescue staff				
11 12 13	Carlson, Deputy Chief Nottingham Fire/Rescue; Phil English, Lt, Nottingham				
14 15	NON-PUBLIC				
16 17 18 19	<b>Motion:</b> Bonser, second Anderson to enter non-public under RSA 92-A:3 II (a). <b>Vote:</b> Bock – yea, Anderson – yea, Bonser – yea. Motion passed by roll call: 3-0 The selectmen entered a non-public session at 6:31PM.				
20 21 22 23	<b>Motion:</b> Bock, second Anderson to exit the non-public session. <b>Vote:</b> Bock – yea, Anderson – yea, Bonser – yea. Motion passed by roll call: 3-0 The selectmen exited the non-public session at 6:51PM				
24 25 26	Motion: Bonser, second Anderson to seal the minutes of the non-public session.  Vote: All in favor. Motion passed: 3-0.				
27 28	ADMINISTRATIVE BUSINESS				
29 30 31 32	Chair Bock made a public announcement that he will not seek re-election as a selectman and thanked the residents, the employees, and the public at large for their support, help, and commitment during his six year tenure.				
32 33 34 35 36 37 38 39 40 41	Chief Vilchock introduced new employee Cassie Tourigny to the selectmen and town administrator, noting that Cassie comes to Nottingham from the Merrimack Fire Department. Chief Vilchock publicly thanked his staff, Deputy Carlson and Mr. English, in particular, for filling the vacancy until a new employee could be hired. The selectmen and town administrator welcomed Cassie and wished her well. Chief Vilchock informed all the fire/rescue department will be running on a modified schedule of Monday through Friday, 8:00 AM to 4:00 PM, until Ms. Tourigny is up and running. There were thanks all around. Chief Vilchock and fire/rescue staff left the meeting.				
42	The selectmen reviewed manifests and mail.				

43 44 45	Jaye Vilchock has been elected by the fire department membership for the position of chief, once again.					
46	<b>Motion:</b> Anderson, second Bonser to accept the recommendation and appoint Jaye Vilchock as					
47	Chief of Nottingham Fire/Rescue.					
48	<b>Vote:</b> All in favor. Motion passed: 3-0					
49	1					
50	The selectmen made the following public announcements:					
51						
52	Planning Board Public Hearings	January 5, 2011	7PM	Conference Room #1		
53	on Impact Fees and Zoning Chang	ges				
54				G 0 5 114		
55 5.	Budget Committee	January 6, 2011	7PM	Conference Room #1		
56	School Budget review					
57 50	Deaders Commission Debts Heading	I 12 2011	7DM	Cf		
58 50	Budget Committee Public Hearing School Budget	January 13, 2011	7PM	Conference Room #1		
59 60	School Budget					
61						
62	Having no further business,					
63	Motion: Bonser, second Anderson to adjourn the meeting.					
64	Vote: All in favor. Motion passed 3-0					
65	, com control of the property					
66	Meeting adjourned at 7:24 PM.					
67						
68	Respectfully submitted,					
69						
70						
71						
72	Traci Chauvey					
73	Recording Secretary					
74						
75 75						
76						

Approved as written at the March 28, 2011 meeting.

77